From: Andrew Medlar [mailto:amedlar@chipublib.org] 
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 5:33 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Baronica Roberson

 
 



From: Glenn Humphreys
Sent: Monday, August 4, 2014 3:43 PM
To: Andrew Medlar; Baronica Roberson
Subject: Donations, July 2014 
 

Hi Baronica and Andrew,

In July 2014 Special Collections accepted the following material to add to the collections:

 

Description:        11 auction catalogs from Los Angeles Modern, Rago, Treadway/Toomey and Wright auction houses (2014)

Donor:                  Jay Dandy

Value:                   NA

 

Description:        1 book: Home Front: Daily Life in the Civil War North (2013)

Donor:                  Lesa Dowd

Value:                   $35.00

 

Description:        2 books: Who’s Who in Commerce & Industry (1947) and Who’s’ Who in Chicago & Illinois (1945)

Donor:                  Lynn Auxier

Value:                   NA

 

Description:        6 theater programs, Goodman Theatre (1946-1950)

Donor:                  Meg Sutter

Value:                   NA

 

